

From: Lamanna, Isabelle
Sent: Sun, 23 Feb 2025 18:40:47 +0000
To: Fitzsimmons, Alexander; Sylvester Lukis
Cc: Brian Ballard; Lem Smith; Hebert, Ashley
Subject: RE: Mike Wirth, CEO Chevron
Attachments: Sec. Chris Wright_Meeting Request Form.docx

Hi Syl!

It is great to e meet you! I hope you are having a great weekend.

Thank you very much for reaching out and your interest in setting up a meeting with Sec. Wright.

If you could please fill out the attached meeting request form with a few more details and send it back to us at your earliest convenience, that would be great.

Thank you and enjoy the rest of your weekend.

Izzy

From: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2025 10:55 PM
To: Sylvester Lukis <syl@ballardpartners.com>
Cc: Brian Ballard <ballard@ballardpartners.com>; Lem Smith <lem.smith@chevron.com>; Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>; Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: Re: Mike Wirth, CEO Chevron

Hi Syl, looping in the Secretary's scheduling team to assist.

From: Sylvester Lukis <syl@ballardpartners.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2025 11:21:24 AM
To: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Brian Ballard <ballard@ballardpartners.com>; Lem Smith <lem.smith@chevron.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Mike Wirth, CEO Chevron

Alex, hope you are well. Mike Wirth, Chevron's CEO, will be in DC on March 18 and would greatly appreciate an opportunity to meet with Secretary Wright. Can you please let us know if he is available then. Thanks so much for your help.

All the Best,

Syl Lukis
Senior Partner
Ballard Partners
Washington, DC

(b) (6)

Sent from my iPhone

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
